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Ailsa Teasdale Our ref: RA/2017/137567/01
North York Moors National Park Your ref: NYM/2017/0633/FL

Development Control
Date: 13 Oclober 2017

Dear Ailsa
High Farm, Foss Hill, Ugglebarnby.
Application in respect of construction of slurry lagoon.

Thank you for consulting us on the above application. We have no objections in principle to the
proposed development from a planning perspective, however please make the applicant aware
of the following:

The proposed development must fully comply with the terms of The Water Resources (Control
of Pollution) (Silage, Slurry and Agricultural Fuel Qil) (England) (SSAFO) Regulations 2010 and
as amended 2013. Environmental good practice advice is available in The Code of Good
Agricultural Practice (COGAP) for the protection of water, soil and air (produced by DEFRA).
The applicant is advised to review the existing on-farm slurry and manure storage and ensure
compliance with the SSAFO Regulations.

The applicant must inform the Environment Agency, verbally (Tel: 03708 506 506) or in writing,
of a new, reconstructed or enlarged slurry store, silage clamp or fuel stores at least 14 days
before starting any construction work. The notification must include the type of structure, the
proposed design and construction, and once an agreed proposal has been constructed we will
ask you to send us a completed WQES3 notification form before you start using the facility.

Further guidance is available at:

Storing silage, slurry and agricultural fuel oil

Protecting our Water, Soil and Air: A Code of Good Agricultural Practice for farmers. growers
and land managers

If | can be of any further assistance, please don't hesitate to.contact me.

Yours sincerely

Nick Beyer N 0
Planning Specialist ' f;,.’_;.",;-,
Address: Lateral, 8 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9AT = V4
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